
NEW MEXICO OIL & GAS COMMISSION 

P.O. Box 2088 

Sante Fe, New Mexico 87b01 

mm® 
OCT 27 1983 

OIL CONSERVATION DIvlSUN 
SANTA FE 

Dear Sir: /° . Q ~> / 

Our Company recently purchased the # 1 USL Gran 
Well located i n NE^SEi Sec 21 26N RlE from Han-San 

Corp. Deming, New Mexico. We are planning to move 

over on the same location and d r i l l another w e l l . 

This Unit has had 1+0 acre spacing since i t was 

d r i l l e d i n A p r i l 1960. We have been informed that 

we must apply again for authorization of i+0 acre 

spacing. 

This l e t t e r i s our request for the 40 acre spacing 
on t h i s u n i t located i n the Puerto Chiquito East O i l 
pool. have n o t i f i e d the offset operator. 

H5P-
RULLE 

Thank you, 

. 1 j'Lohn<- AfL 
Milton Reeves Agent 

MUSTARD SEED OIL & CHEMICAL CORP. 
5372 Doniphan 
El Paso, Texas 79932 

M i l t o n Reeves 
201+0 Camero 
Las Vegas, Nev 89123 
Ph. 702 361-3110 




